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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	December 19, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending December 19, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 992940-993115 10,733,765.03 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7582-7588 916,945.65 $         

Total Disbursements: 11,650,710.68 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 3,036,295.29 $    

Fund 3724 4,400.00 $           

Fund 3725 66,927.79 $         

Fund 3726 28,148.40 $         

Fund 3904 1,302,046.15 $    

Fund 3905 31,877.29 $         

Fund 3907 15,247.91 $         

Fund 3936 827,318.39 $       

Fund 3937 2,608,690.25 $    

Fund 4100 549,580.80 $       

Fund 4210 189,398.54 $       

Fund 4220 28,067.31 $         

Fund 7111 2,360,238.50 $    

Fund 7120 90,133.62 $         

Fund 7130 52,676.96 $         

Fund 7921 309,500.41 $       

Fund 7922 83,138.56 $         

Fund 7940 7,500.00 $           

Fund 8915 55,062.92 $         

Fund 9210 4,461.59 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools




image3.png




image12.png
WWW.pascoschools.org




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png




image9.png




image10.png




image11.png




